

Anthony Serafini

From: Frazer, Neil [neil.frazer@lmco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 3:38
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: FW: Permanent FCC License

Senior Engineer

Program Manager for AEGIS External Communications

Lockheed Martin MS 127-224

199 Borton Landing Road

Moorestown, NJ 08057-0927

Ph (856) 722-2897

Fx (856) 273-5225

email: neil.frazer@lmco.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Frazer, Neil
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 3:24 PM
To: 'aserafini@fcc.gov'; 'Gary.D.Winsper@faa.gov'; 'Sam.Grant@faa.gov'; Frazer, Neil
Cc: 'dorothea.biernesser@faa.gov'; McLaverty, Brian; Ewing, Patrick; Adeli, Lori C; Mcfarland, William E
Subject: Permanent FCC License

Gary & Tony,

I just had a very helpful phone call with LCOL Biernesser of the FAA.

She informed me that some of the frequencies we had asked for were close

to or on top of some ATC Channels. Since it is our desire to check out our

Communications equipment without interfering with any ATC Channels please

make the following changes to our requested frequencies:

<u>OLD FREQUENCY</u>	<u>NEW FREQUENCY</u>
----------------------	----------------------

012324 229.4 MHz	229.5 MHz
------------------	-----------

012325 310.8 MHz	310.425 MHz
------------------	-------------

012326 312.6 MHz	312.225 MHz
------------------	-------------

7/2/2004

379.175 MHz

379.7 MHz

LCOL Biernesser also informed me that somehow our Form 442 frequencies had been requested for a period of five years (2009). This was probably a typo. on someone's part. Please change the frequency request to a period of two years (2006) the same duration as the Permanent License.

Thank You,

Neil

Senior Engineer

Program Manager for AEGIS External Communications

Lockheed Martin MS 127-224

199 Borton Landing Road

Moorestown, NJ 08057-0927

Ph (856) 722-2897

Fx (856) 273-5225

email: neil.frazer@lmco.com

7/2/2004